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From: Asbjornson, Karen

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2003 9:35 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Re: Brownfields Legislation
Importance: High

Hi Becky,

Per our discussion, please draft each of the following topics individually.

Tiadewell, Becky
N “

The first document contains the actual draft statutory language for the first four items in the "Table of
FY 2003-2005 BF Study Group Recommendations." This language was drafted, included in the
Governor's 2001-03 executive budget, but pulled out at JFC. It covers:

- The 2 county tax delinquency issues
- Changes to the Voluntary Party statute
- An exemption for local governments for solid waste sites

Exec budget lang
2001-03 Inst ...

Table of 2003-05 ER Law changes - 292.31 editorial Cost recovery and
Recos_.doc lists.doc clarification... exemptions.d...

bf and taxes.doc development zone ertifstatBFSG03510 statchangeERTIF.d
tax credits.d... WSA1.doc oc

Revolving loan fund SW Exemption.doc VPLE changes
authority.... 2.doc

Here is Darsi's contact info if you need it:
Darsi Foss
Chief
Brownfields Section
Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
(() phone: (608) 267-6713
(() fax: (608) 267-7646
(+) e-mail: darsi.foss@dnr.state.wi.us
www.dnr.state.wi.us/org/aw/rr

drycleaner lien
issue.doc

statchangelNSUHA
NCE.doc

deed
restrictions.doc

LR Loan Program
changes.doc



~ Otner individuals who have copies of the these are Tad in Panzer's office and Darsi Foss at DNR.

Please call or email with any questions or concerns. Thank you for your assistance. As | am sure
you know, the sooner the better on the drafts.

Karen Asbjornson

Office of Senator Carol Roessler
(608) 266-5300/1-888-736-8720
Karen.Asbjornson @ legis.state.wi.us




Recommended Changes to Wisconsin Statutes
By the Brownfields Study Group
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Statutory Language Proposals — Brownfields I egislation:

ISSUE/TOPIC:

Brownfields Revolving Loan Program

PROPOSED CHANGE:

Provide the Department of Natural Resources with the authority to
accept EPA brownfields grant funds, and to create and administer a
brownfields revolving loan program using federal funds.

EXPLANATORY NOTE:

Provide the DNR with the authority to accept brownfields grants
from EPA to establish and administer a brownfields revolving loan
program, with funds received under Public Law 107-118 (H.R.
2869) The “Small Business Liability Relief and Brownfields
Revitalization Act.” In addition, provide the DNR with the
authority to accept and administer funds for other governmental
entities that may apply for these funds, but choose to have the state
administer the funds on behalf of the community or coalition of
communities. Eligible entities and activities for the revolving loan
funds would be specified by the U.S. EPA through an agreement
with the state. No administrative rules would be necessary to
establish and administer this program.

DESIRED EFFECTIVE DATE:

The date the act takes effect.

CONTACT PERSON:

Darsi Foss
(608) 267-6713
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State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB_M%(? |

SooV (i 113 ) -

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

O,

1 AN Act -.-; relating to: brownfield revolving loan programs and making

2 appropriations.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This is a preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a later version.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
-

3 SECTION‘j# 20.370 (6) (eg) of the statutes is created to read:
20.370 (6) (eg) Brownfields revolving loan funds administered for other entity.
All moneys received from another governmental entity under s. 292.72'/(2), to

administer a brownfield revolving loan program for the other governmental entity

J
under s. 292.72 (2).

xR N O O

v .
SECTION"EF 20.370 (6) (ef) of the statutes is created to read:

20.370 (6) (ef) Brownfields revolving loan repayments. All moneys received in

o

v .
repayment of loans under s. 292.72, to make loans for the remediation of brownfield
v

sites under s. 292.72.

—t
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2003 — 2004 Legislature . _a_ LRB-3319/P1

RCT........
SEcTION 3

SECTION% 20.370 (6) (en}/)‘ of the statutes is created to read:

20.370 (6) (em) Federal brownfields revolving loan funds. All moneys received
from the federal government under s. 292.72 (/1), to make loans for the remediation
of brownfield sites under s. 292.72 (\1/).

SECTION#.V 292.7 210/f the statutes is created to read:

292.72 Brownfields revolving loan program. (1) The dep;rtment may
enter into an agreement with the federal environmen:al protection agency under
which the departme;t receives funds under 42 USC 9604 (k) (3) (A) (i) to establish
and administer a brownfields revolving loan program. If the department receives
funds under this subsectiog, it may make loans for the remediation of brownfield
sites, as defined in 42 USC 9601 (39), in accordance with the agreement.

(2) At the request of another governmental entity, the departr‘ﬁent may
administer funds received under 42 USC 9604 (k) (3) (A) (i) by the other

governmental entity for the establishment of a brownfields revolving loan program.

(END)

- X




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB—3319/P1dQ
FROM THE RCT: /S
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Do

'This is a preliminary draft of the proposal to authorize DNR to administer a brownfield
revolving loan program using federal funds. Please review the draft carefully. It is
possible that there should be two appropriations for repayments: one for repayments
of loans made with funds received by DNR directly from EPA and one for repayments
of loans made with funds received by DNR from other governmental entities who are
having DNR administer the federal funds.

I believe that the federal program requires a state match. Is there a DNR
appropriation from which that match can be provided? ‘

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.state.wi.us




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3319/P1dn
FROM THE RCTkijfrs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

November 13, 2003

This is a preliminary draft of the proposal to authorize DNR to administer a brownfield
revolving loan program using federal funds. Please review the draft carefully. Itis
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
appropriation from which that match can be provided?

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.state.wi.us




Tradewell, Becky

From: Asbjornson, Karen

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2004 5:27 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Re: Brownfield Legislation Priorities

Hi Becky,

The following two drafts are the two brownfields proposals that Senator Roessler would like to get introduced
this session:

1. LRB - 3319/1 Provide Clear Statutory Authority to Receive and Implement Federal Brownfields RLF

One minor change is needed:

» Sections 3 and 4: Please add the term “or grants” to read “make loans or grants for the remediation...” If
the state receives RLF moneys, it has the option to make the funds available either as loans, or as a
combination of loans (no less than 60% of the funds) and grants (no more than 40% of the funds). Thus,
we request the statute reflect that option.

2. LRB 03-3323 Statewide Voluntary Insurance Program

No changes - please jacket this draft

P.S. 1 will follow up with changes on the other drafts but these two are our priorities out of all the
drafts we sent over regarding brownfields.

Karen Asbjornson :
Office of Senator Carol Roessler
(608) 266-5300/1-888-736-8720
Karen.Asbjornson @ legis.state.wi.us
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2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB-3319/f1
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(bRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTIW
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1 AN AcT tob create 20.370 (6) (ef), 20.370 (6) (eg), 20.370 (6) (em) and 292.72 of the

2 statutes; relating to: brownfield revolving loan programs and making

3 appropriations.

»

L2 Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
N\ > mm&#mm%mmm.
W

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

%
SECTION 1. 20.370 (6) (ef) of the statutes is created to read:

20.370 (6) (ef) Brownfields revolving loan repayments. All moneys received in

0 4
repayment of loans under s. 292.72, to make loansAE)_rZhe remediation of brownfield
sites under s. 292.72.

v
SECTION 2. 20.370 (6) (eg) of the statutes is created to read:

coooq@cnm-

20.370 (6) (eg) Brownfields revolving loan funds administered for other entity.

10 All moneys received from another governmental entity under s. 292.72 (2), to
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2003 — 2004 Legislature -2 LRB-3319/P1
' : RCTkjfrs
SECTION 2

administer a brownfield revolving loan program for the other governmental entity

under s. 292.72 (2).

v

SECTION 3. 20.370 (6) (em) of the statutes is created to read:

20.370 (6) (em) Federal brownfields revolving loan funds. All moneys received
from the federal government under s. 292.72 (1), to make loar?sg\f%o {he remediation
of brownfield sites under s. 292.72 (1).

SECTION 4. 292.7;01” the statutes is created to read:

292.72 Brownfields revolving loan program. (1) The department may
enter into an agreement with the federal environmental protection agency under
which the department receives funds under 42 USC 9604 (k) (3) (A) () to establish
and administer a brownfields revolving loan program. If the department receives

O g avty
funds under this subsection, it may make loansjfor the remediation of brownfield
sites, as defined in 42 USC 9601 (39), in accordance with the agreement.

(2) At the request of another governmental entity, the department may
administer funds received under 42 USC 9604 (k) (3) (A) (i) by the other

governmental entity for the establishment of a brownfields revolving loan program.

(END)
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2003-2004 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-3319/1ins
FROM THE RCT:......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
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Analysis insert

Federal law authorizes the federal Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to
make grants to states and local governments to establish revolving loan programs
for brownfields revitalization. Brownfields are sites the redevelopment or reuse of
hich may be complicated by the presence or potential presence of environmental
The recipient of a federal grant may use the grant to provide loans or,in
some cases, grants for the cleanup of brownfields.

This bill authorizes the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) to enter into
an agreement with EPA to establish and administer a brownfields revolving loan
program under which DNR would make loans or grants for the cleanup of
brownfields. The bill also authorizes DNR to administer funds received from EPA
by another governmental entity for the establishment of a brownfields revolving loan
program.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.




Tradewell, Becky

From: Asbjornson, Karen

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2004 9:53 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: RE: Re: Brownfield Legislation Priorities
Importance: High

Hi Becky,

Can | please have LRB 3319 jacketed. Thanks!

Karen Asbjornson

Office of Senator Carol Roessler
(608) 266-5300/1-888-736-8720
Karen.Asbjornson @legis.state.wi.us

From: Tradewell, Becky
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2004 11:11 AM
To: Asbjornson, Karen

Subject: RE: Re: Brownfield Legislation Priorities

Karen,

Would you like me have our program assistants jacket the redraft of -3319 right away or would you like to review it
first?

Becky

From: Asbjornson, Karen

Sent:  Wednesday, February 04, 2004 5:27 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky ‘
Subject: Re: Brownfield Legislation Priorities

Hi Becky,

The following two drafts are the two brownfields proposals that Senator Roessler would like to get
introduced this session:

1. LRB - 3319/1 Provide Clear Statutory Authority to Receive and Implement Federal Brownfields
LF

X

One minor change is needed:

e Sections 3 and 4: Please add the term “or grants” to read “make loans or grants for the
remediation...” If the state receives RLF moneys, it has the option to make the funds available
either as loans, or as a combination of loans (no less than 60% of the funds) and grants (no more
than 40% of the funds). Thus, we request the statute reflect that option.

2. LRB 03-3323 Statewide Voluntary Insurance Program

No changes - please jacket this draft




